WestVirginiaUniversity:

BENJAMIN M. STATLER COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND MINERAL RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 3, 2020

To: Residence Hall Assignments Office
PO Box 6430, Morgantown, WV 26506
WVU-Assign@mail.wvu.edu, 304-293-2811

From: Robin A. M. Hensel, Ed.D., Assistant Dean for Freshman Experience

Subject: Course modality of ENGR courses in the Fundamentals of Engineering
Program for the Spring 2021 semester

Dear Residence Hall Assignments Office:

For the spring 2021 semester, the following courses are offered in both the online and
hy-flex instructional modalities, so students are able to complete all course work online
and off-campus in any section of these courses:

ENGR 101, Engineering Problem Solving 1
ENGR 102, Engineering Problem Solving 2
ENGR 129, Engineering Math

ENGR 140, Engineering in History

ENGR 150, Academic Success Skills
ENGR 155, Spatial Visualization

ENGR 191, First-Year Seminar

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me by phone
at (304) 293-0396, or by email at robin.hensel@mail.wvu.edu. Thank you.
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